

## Iurii Artemev

Villa Islabon, Casa 37, Sabaneta de Yasica 57000, Dominican Republic • artemye8@gmail.com •  
+1 (849) 251 3992, WhatsApp +7 (927) 029 6185



Sailing coach with 8 years of experience currently looking for international career opportunities.

Coached contenders for World Championships, European Championships and European Cups.  
Raised 8 Russian junior champions.

Prior to becoming a coach, competed at national and international level for 14 years becoming champion of Russia 4 times. Born in a sailing family and raised among people who love racing, designing and building boats. Sailing has been my lifelong passion.

### Coaching achievements

<b>29er Class</b> –8 National champions (boys, girls age 14-18), World and European title contenders	2018 - 2022
<b>29er Class</b> – Regional champions, 3 <sup>rd</sup> place National Championships (boys, girls age 14-18)	2015 - 2018
<b>Optimist Class</b> – Regional champions (boys, girls age 10-15)	2014 - 2015

### Personal sailing achievements

<b>Nacra 17</b> – 3 <sup>rd</sup> place National Championships	2013 -2014
<b>49er class</b> – National Youth champion	2010 - 2013
<b>Laser-Radial class</b> – 2 <sup>nd</sup> place National Youth Championships, 3 <sup>rd</sup> place National Championships	2008 - 2010
<b>Laser 4,7 class</b> – National champion	2008
<b>Member of Russian National Sailing Team</b>	2008 - 2014
<b>Master of Yachting</b> (national sports award)	2009

### Employment history

<b>OLYMPIC STATE SPORTS SCHOOL</b>	St-Petersburg
<b>Senior Sailing Coach</b>	2018 – Apr 2022
! Led 2 groups of junior students, up to 10 students at a time	
! Led projects on design and procurement of student boats (Optimist, 29er, 49er class)	
! Responsible for equipment maintenance and transportation across Russia and Europe (29er, 49er boats)	

<b>OLYMPIC STATE SPORTS SCHOOL</b>	Togliatti, Russia
<b>Sailing Coach</b>	2014 – 2018
! Led 2 groups of junior students, up to 12 students at a time	

<b>SAILING ACADEMY</b>	Moscow
<b>Sailing Instructor</b>	2013
! Led students in JP, Elan 210, Nacra 17 and Laser classes	

### Education

<b>TOGLIATTI STATE UNIVERSITY</b>	2009 – 2013
Bachelor's degree in Physical Education and Sports	
Thesis: Volitional personality traits and their impact on sports career in sailing	

**Additional skills:** kiting, instructional skills, leadership, communication, organization and planning, ability to communicate on water, first aid knowledge and patience